
          

 

 
 
Date: May 10, 2006 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
Subject: FCC Class II permissive change for FCC ID: NLMDIGIMAXS500 
  Applicant: Samsung Techwin Co., Ltd. 
 
Dear Examiner, 
 
Pursuant to Section 15.27 of the FCC Rules, We hereby request a Class II permissive change for 
FCC ID: NLMDIGIMAXS500, originally granted on 12/29/2005 
 
The major change is; 
 
Change #1         The CCD Sensor has been changed from SONY to SHARP. 
 
Change #2         The TG IC has been changed from SONY to SHARP. 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Jae-Hyun, Cho (Manager) 
 
145-3 Sangdaewon 1-Dong,  
Jungwon-Gu, Sungnam-City, 
Kyungki-Do, Korea 
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Changed CCD Sensor 



Change #2 :  TG IC 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Changed TG IC


